

SIMON LEE

Standby Props

54 Enfield Drive, WF17 8DR

07988677570

simonleeprops@yahoo.co.uk

I am a hardworking, enthusiastic individual based near Leeds, West Yorkshire . As a former Police Officer with six years' service I have developed a strong work ethic and excellent punctuality. I adapt well to whatever environment I am faced with and relish the opportunity to work as part of a team.

I have experience in both TV and feature film and have worked as Standby Props on both contemporary and period productions giving me a comprehensive understanding of the needs of each. I have a keen eye for continuity and ensuring that props are ready to hand to the artists well before time. I have a full driver's license and I am willing to travel having previously worked throughout the country. I am able to provide my own Standby kit.

Experience

- 2016 - Broadchurch (TV) Kudos - Standby Props (Six Months)**
- 2016 - DCI Banks Series 5 (TV) Left Bank Pictures - Standby Props (Three Months)**
- 2015 - Scott & Bailey (TV) Red Productions - Standby Props (Two Months)**
- 2015 - Jericho (TV) ITV - Standby Props (Five Months)**
- 2015 - Cuffs (TV) Tiger Aspect Productions - Standby Props (Two Months)**
- 2015 - Boy Meets Girl (TV) Tiger Aspect Productions - Standby Props (Dailies)**
- 2014 - DCI Banks Series 4 (TV) Left Bank Pictures - Standby Props (Three Months)**
- 2014 - Banana (TV) Red Productions - Standby Props (Three Months)**
- 2014 - BAIT (Feature Film) Mitchell Brunt Films - Standby Props (3 Weeks)**
- 2014 - Testament of Youth (Feature Film) Heyday Films - Dressing Props (Dailies)**

2014 - **BILL** (Feature Film) Cowboy Films & Punk Cinema - Standby Props
(Two Months)

2014 - **Remember Me** (TV) Mammoth Screen - Dressing Props (Dailies)

2013-2014 - **Emmerdale** (TV) ITV Studios - Dressing Props & Standby Props
(Dailies)

Previous Employment

2010 - 2014 - Police Officer (West Yorkshire Police)

2008 -2010 - Police Community Support Officer (West Yorkshire Police)

2006 - 2008 - Royal Mail

2002-2006 - Morrison's Supermarket

Education

2010 - 2012 - Foundation Degree in Police Studies (Huddersfield University)

2000 - 2002 - Access to Music (Dewsbury College)

1995 - 2000 - Castle Hall School (Mirfield)

References

Alan Shaw - Prop Master - 07714 767642

alanprops@hotmail.co.uk

Hayden Matthews - Production Designer - 07778 178922

haydenmatthews@me.com

Craig Thomas - Prop Master - 07961667525

Craiglthomas@me.com

Anna Pritchard - Production Designer - 07980 606556
Anna.pritchard@icloud.com

Ian Robertshaw - Prop Supervisor ITV - 07946 038556
ian.robertshaw@itv.com

Elliott Day - Standby Art Director - 07815 070361
elliottday@mac.com

Holly Badenoch - Standby Art Director - 07872 472496
hollybadenoch@hotmail.co.uk